Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: Barbato, Danielle <DBarbato@council.nyc.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, May 11, 2021 8:36 AM

To: ‘elena@judgewatch.org’

Subject: FOIL Request

Ms. Elena Sassower
elena@judgewatch.org

Re: Freedom of Information Law Request
May 3, 2021

Dear Ms. Sassower:
This letter serves as acknowledgment of receipt of your Freedom of Information Law (FOIL) request sent to this office on

the above date. Please be advised that your request is being reviewed and | will be back in touch with you when that
process is complete. | expect to provide you with a response within 20 business days.

Best,

Danielle Barbato
FOIL Officer



